

CHURCH PULVERBATCH PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs S Ryan, 2 Harold's Bank, Church Pulverbatch, Shrewsbury SY5 8BY
Tel. No. 01743 718559. Email: church.pulverbatch@hotmail.co.uk

MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 28 NOVEMBER 2019, 7:30PM AT CHURCH PULVERBATCH VILLAGE HALL

1. **PRESENT** – Cllr W Higgins (Chairman), Cllr T Perkins, Cllr J Conde, Cllr P Whitley, Cllr P Taylor, Cllr D Taylor, Cllr L Clarkson, Cllr D Morris Shropshire Council, S Ryan (clerk)
2. **APOLOGIES** – none
3. **DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS** – see item 9 (a)
4. **PUBLIC TIME** – no members of public present
5. **MINUTES** - Minutes from 26 September 2019; it was **agreed** to sign the minutes as a correct record
6. **CLERKS REPORT** – report received and **ACTIONS** agreed by all present. Clerk to draft letter regarding encroachment proposed PW; seconded DT; Noticeboard repair and replacement proposed PT; seconded LC. Stretton Led Community Plan response to be circulated by DT, clerk to publish letter on website.
7. **REPORTS**
 - (a) Police report – circulated by email
 - (b) Shropshire Councillors report – update from Dan Morris on budget spending, motion to apply 20mph speed limit outside rural schools, Highways Officer appointed to deal with legalities on Highways related flooding, A49 road safety meeting following incident in Dorrington, Lead Officer appointed on Climate Change Strategy.
 - (c) Meetings or training attended by Parish Councillors - D Taylor updated on Helicopter Noise Liaison and Zero Carbon for Shropshire
8. **PARISH MATTERS** – no new issues reported
9. **HIGHWAYS MATTERS** –
 - (a) Flooding in Pulverbatch – response received from Highways that land agent/owner contacted to requesting that the ditch leading to the lane west of Castle Pulverbatch be re-excavated to fully expose the culvert inlet
T Perkins declared an interest in this matter and did not take part in the discussion.
 - (b) Road Safety signage on White Horse junction – Highways notified, no response to date
 - (c) Trees on Pulverbatch bank – W Higgins met with Highways technician
 - (d) Culvert issue - water run off below Garnon House
 - (e) Continued flooding at bottom of Pulverbatch bank caused by design of overflow
ACTION for clerk to write to Highways regarding all Highways flooding issues
10. **FINANCE**
 - (a) Payments **approved**; Clerk salary November and December; SLCC membership £76; J Morris £225
 - (b) Quarter 2 budget monitor report received and signed off
 - (c) Budget 2020/21 requirements – nothing extra
 - (d) Receipts noted – insurance claim settlement £1,605

11. PLANNING MATTERS -

(A) PLANNING NOTIFICATIONS – for information only

Reference: 19/02135/FUL (validated: 05/06/2019)

Address: Proposed Agricultural Building To The West Of, Picklescott, Shrewsbury, Shropshire

Proposal: Erection of a steel portal framed building to house livestock as well as machinery and equipment (revised scheme) **Decision: Refuse**

(B) PLANNING MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION - none

12. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA –

Home Office Consultation on strengthening police powers to tackle unauthorized encampments 2020/2021 budget and precept

W Higgins thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 8.38pm

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: **THURSDAY 23 January 2020** AT CHURCH PULVERBATCH VILLAGE HALL, at 7.30pm

Church Pulverbatch Parish Council
Meeting Minutes 28 November 2019
S.Ryan Clerk and RFO
church.pulverbatch@hotmail.co.uk

Dated

Signed.....

